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The above-described material was removed frog thi

file pursuant to the following exemption provided .44 the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 .U.S.C. Section 552(b) :

(1) Classified Information

Internal rules and
practices

J) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy-

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
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geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents
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Uay 5, 1982

O.R. Brancel, Treasurer
South Dakotans for Clint Roberts
P.O. Box 1014
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Res MR 1429

Dear Mr. Brancel:

On March 15, 1982, the Comaission notified you oE a
Ycomplaint alleging that South Dakotans for Clint Roberts had

violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 4, 1982, determined that on the basis
C of the information in the complaint and information provided by

you to find reason to believe that your coemittee violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3)(A) and to take no further action.

C Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Comnission



Us* Jolla Muskingw2 est Pleasant
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Re: MR 1429 •

Dear Ms. Hunking:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 27, 1982 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your calaint and
information provided by the respondent to find reason to believe
South Dakotans for Clint Roberts violated 2 U. 5 434 (b) (3) (A)
by failing to itemized receipts on its 1081 YearUnd R rt.
However, as the Committee filed an amendment to its 1911 Year pnd
Report on March.5, 1982 itemizing the receipts, the Commission
also determined to take no further action in this matter.

CAccordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

O of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

CI Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission



O.R. Brancel, Treasurer
South Dakotans for Clint Roberts
P.O. Box 1014
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Res NIR 1429

Dear Mr. Brancel:

On March 15, 1982, the Cm son otified yo of a
complaint alleging that South Dakotans for Clint Roberts hadN violated certain sections of the Federal Election. Campaign Act of1971, as amended.

o The Comission, on Nay 4, 1982, determined that on the baasis
of the information in the complaint and informtion .provided by
you to find reason to believe that your comittee violated

C. 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3)(A) and to take no further action.
Accordingly, the Comission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

n88 -



no. Loila Bunking
220 Went Pleasant
Pierre, South Dakota 57S01

Re: MWR 1429

Dear Ms. Hunking:

The Federal Election Comission has reviewed the aliegations
of your complaint dated February 27,'1982 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in you ooplaint and
information provided by the re.nt to. fin8 Veas :o tbelieve

in South Dakotans for Clint Roberts violated U.S.C.-S '434b) (3) (A)
by failing to itemized receipts on its 1981 Tear-End Repot.However, as the Coittee filed an amendment to Its 1981 'Year-End
Report on March-S, 1912 itemizing the reital, the- sion
also determined to take no further action in this matter.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close ao e file in
this matter, The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

o, complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(l and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,



Zn the Mab of; ~i

) M 1429 I
South Dakots for Clnt Rdberts)

I, Marjorie It. FMns, amr _nrd Secetay for the PMOMI

-ection Commission Executive Seson n on May 4, 1982, do

certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the

followng actions in tM 1429:

1. Find reason to believe South Dakot*ans
for Clint Roerts violated 2 U.S.C.
5434 (b) (3) (A).

2. Take no further action against South
Dakotans for Clint Roberts.

3. Close the file.

4. Send the letters attached to the General
Counsel's April 26, 1982'repor in this
matter.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Mcsnald, McGarry, and Reiche voted

affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date W. Emmons
& ta of the COmmissor
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INTERNAL REPORTS CE!

FEDERAL AGMICIES CE!

Loila Hunking

South Dakotans for Clint Roberts

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) (A)

KZD: South Dakotans for Clint Roberts

I CD: N/A

SUMMARY OF AEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that South Dakotans for Clint

Roberts (Othe Committee") failed to itemize approximately

$33t753,82 in receipts on its 1981 Year-End Report due

January 31, 1982, and that the Comittee's failure to comply with

the Act's reporting requirements was intentional and wilful (see

Attachment I Oge 1).



TEali( ANAYSISr

:The 1981 Year-End Report filed by the Committee fail~eto

itemize $11,390 in receipts from "individuals"# $3,125 In

receipts from "Political Party Committeest and $19,238.81 In

receipts from *Other Political Committees". The receipt totals

were reported by the Committee on the Detailed Summary Page but

only one page of itemized receipts totalling $162.82 was Included

in the report. An amendment to the 1981 Year-End Report was

received by the Clerk of the House on March 5, 1982 which

itemized the receipts.

The response to the complaint from O.R. Brancel, the

Committee's treasurer, indicates that the Committee's Year-End

Report failed to itemize receipts because of the failure of a

computer firm to provide the Committee with a print out that

contained the necessary information and an itemization of

contributions by the appropriate categories. The Committee,

therefore, filed an incomplete report timely and subsequently

filed an amendment disclosing the necessary information dated

February 27, 1982 (see Attachment II).

As the receipts have been itemized and reported to the

Commission in its amended report, it is recommended that the

Commission find reason to believe the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) (3) (A),, take no further action, and close the file.



Take no further aotio againat Soathf tkota for Clint

3. Close the file.

4. Send the attached letters.

Charles M. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Response
III. Proposed Letters

Dat



InIRe: N

Violations of 2 UVC 434. *
Fed*ral". Election Ca :jaA+t' *ZP
and related statutes .. 'W
regulations,, by Souith: fakotaR a
for Clint Roberts.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
:SS

COUNTY OF MINNEHANA)

Loila Hunking, being first duly sworn on oath, depo.

ses and states that she makes this Affidavit based upon her

own personal knowledge, except for those matters which art

alleged to be based upon information and belief. That your

Affiant's address is 220 West Pleasant in Pierre, South Dakota.

That your Affiant alleges that the respondents who

are alleged to have committed a violation of the cited sta-

tutes are, to the best of your Affiant's knowledge and

belief, "South Dakotans for Clint Roberts', FEC

Identification Number C00141069, the address of which is P.

0. Box 1014 in Pierre, South Dakota, 57501. The Treasurer

of "South Dakotans for Clint Roberts", based upon your

Affiant's best information and belief, is 0. R. Brancel.

That your Affiant is informed and does believe that 0. R.

Brandcel resides at 403 West Prospect in Pierre, South

-- -



address is: 140 Longworth Boase Office* Building **aMR

D. C. 20515

That all statements and allegations.contained,.in thl*

Affidavit are based upon the *Report of Receipts and

Disbursements for an Authorized Committee', which report wes

filed on behalf of "South Dakotans for Clint Roberts" on

February 1, 1982. A copy of such report is annexed hereto,

identified as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated

herein.

That to the best of your Affiant's knowledge and

belief, Exhibit A represents the entire report filed by

"South Dakotans fdr Clint Roberts". That such report is defi-

cient on its face in that it fails to itemize receipts

totaling $33,753.82.

Specifically, line 11(a).of Page 2 of FEC Form 3

shows individual contributions of $20,017.50 for the period

commencing July 1, 1981, and terminating becember 31, 1981.

Receipts that do not require itemization total $8,627.50.

Accordingly, the sum of $11,390.00 represents individual

contributions, apparently in excess of $200.00 each, which

must be itemized on Schedule A. Schedule A which was filed

with the report, shows contributions in kind from the

National Republican Congressional Committee totaling only

$163.82. Accordingly, there are contributions well over

-2- 6'>'



Ui. 1434 (b) (3) (A) . Your Afftant fut*her alleges too "

failure *to report those funds Is a violation of V.4ei4

0lectionk Campaign Regulation Section 104.3 (a)(4)(t)

In addition thereto, line 11(b) of Page 2 of- .te

aunexed Exhibit shows contributions from political party

committees during the covered period in the sum of

$3,125.00. Those political party committee contributions.

are to be itemized as. required by 2 USC £434 (b)(3)(5). Such
contributions are to be itemized on Schedule A as required

by Federal Election Campaign Regulation Section 104.3

(a) (4)(ii) as the annexed Exhibit demonstrates on its face,

such contributions are not itemized.

In addition thereto, line 11(c) of Page 2 of the

o annexed Exhibit shows contributions from "other politfcal "

committees", presumably including political action comit-

tees, totaling $19P238.82. All of those contributions are

to be itemized on Schedule A according to 2 USC £434 (b)(B).

Those contributions must also be itemized on Schedule A as

required by the regulation last cited.

Your Affiant has been informed and does believe that

the annexed Exhibit has not been supplemented with the

required filings, either with the Federal Election

Commission or with the South Dakota Secretary of State.

-3-



Vbur, Aff Lant ha S boin Infored- anG does, believe
fiig sreure n rbefore January 31, 3IjI(

Your Aft flent would further represent, that I

of the -Rober ts Campaign to comply with, Feeral. stat
willful and intentional insofar as your Aft iant is *2of
opinion and belief that the Congressman and his statt have
been notified by members of the media as well as by the

Office of the Secretary of State for the State of South-1:
Dakota that the filing is inadequate, deficient, andin

violation of Federal statutes, Nonetheless, some twenty-five

W days have elapsed sihce the unlawful filing and the

corrected and supplemental data has not been filed.

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 27 day

of February, 1982.

Jr

\Loila funking

Subscribed and sworn to before me.

this _ . day of February, 1982.

Notary Public --eSoUt' Dakota
My commission expires .

-4-



* 0 Oteoli I*0611e6 idffere then toolseema
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o3 A"r S~~lryRpr
! .h 16 aperly ort

o October Is oufsdy Repot
0 J rY 31 Year End Report

C] 4A* 31 Mid Year Repon IoN-eaton Yes

This report Contain activity for - 0 Prmary

TYPE OF REPORT

o Twelfth d report Pre-ed 1 
.

electlon 4m • tie 08t1 Of

ED tleVj day reON. f oloig the eneral hiecsb

on 4 I * .. in dw itee of
Termination Report

Election 3 General Election . a E3lectlon - Ruo f GLt
SUMMARY •

L Covering Period -71L L. Through- 12/31/81

. Net Contributions (other then loans):

(a) Total Contributions (other hen loans) (from Une lIe) ..........

1bW Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20d) ................

(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) (Subtract Line 6b from Ba)...

7. Net Operating Expenditures:

(a) Total Operating Expendhures (from Line 17) ................

(b) Total Offmtito Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) .........

kc) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Une 7b from 7a) .........

Tis PONla

5 1000 10,00
S 42,371.32 54.66932

S 41 554,51 '15 46,411.16

COMM a

S "0-

S --

. Cash on Hand at Oou0 of Reportin Period (from Une 271 ........... S 9298-14
9. Debts and OblIletlons Owed TO the Committee

(itemize al on Schedule C or Schedule D) ................... $
0A Debts and Obligation, Owed BY the Committee

,a].

Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule 0) .................... IS

is ---

I Certify that I I#ve eauIMned this Report end to the best of my knowledge &Ad belief
h Is tiue. conect and cooplete.

0. R. Brancel

Fe fwrtha Wonmitken e"U'Is

Federl Election Conmsson
TO" Free WE0"424.C60

Type or Print Name of reasurer

NOTE: Submiulon of fi. errorous. or Incmpiete Informtion may subject the person signing tis Ro rt to the perosltles of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All prvous vions of FEC FORM 2 and FEC FORM 3a re obeooe" and hovld no longes be used.

IF EC FORM 33 3 80

VIS

42 A'381 a.32 • 54.670. 2

/

B."I

... ._..



tIA*i~9fat*WherI~ Oi* r"lot' (. MwW.I~easOWt .. . . ......

fi)P 0WIftayafs o e................................

W11 *0 Qwdlim...........................................

let TOTAL CONTRISUTIONS (eb.e gs bI6hsI Is I. 11b. Ile and 1 I

.12.TRANSPERS PROM OTHER AULTHORIZ0 COMMITrEES .............

13.LOANI:

(.2 Macko O.n..ud bv the Cwiedg.. ...........................

0 ) bAN OttwLoom .............................

ki) TOTAL LOANS todd 13a sail 13) .....................

14.OFFIETS"TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Rstulus. Reb.m. 1L....
1.OT42R RECEIPTS (01m. hu6Mt sit.). ......................

I.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add Its. 12.13c. 14 a 1)1....................

fft" II. DISBURtEMENTS

M' 17.OPERATIIG EXPENDITURES ..............................

0 I ILTRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ...............

1. I.LOAN REPAYMEMYS:

) Of Lsad Moo or Gremsd ft C,,ie b 0 add ...................

b)Of All Othehr o ....................................

* k) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 106 9#d 1Bb) ..................

2OREFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

too IndividuelsIPeuOns Olheir Tha Poliilcal C4amltess ...... ......

b I Politial Po gy C0mmiess..................................

10i Other Polhimul Commite, ............ ................

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20. 20b ad 20d ...........

21.OTHER DISOURSEMENTS .................................

22.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 17. ir 19€. 20d snd 211 ...............

III. CASH SUMMARY

23.CASH4 ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD .........

24.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 101 ...................

25 S ,.0 0 . AL (Add Un. 23 and Line 24) ..........................

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22) ..............

I

...342,381.32

p .25,8.2... p

.5os....
34967#9*33

0 1900000
.. . .... ..

39.98 .39.98

42,421.30 55,719o.30

41t554e51 46,411.16
i !~

.1,Q......... .

• a 0 e • •e o e 1 0 0 0 0 o 0..
42410.00 5 01.00]

41,564.51

.S... .

... . .S

4

1-46,471,16

8,441.35
42,421.30

50,8 62.. 65

..o S

27 CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD ISubir't Un. 20 from 25) .... S 9_.2.298.14

BONN"
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A. Pit a~,A'
-Noti'eal R~pubt
320 ftrst stree
Washinqtoh, 0 j

0 Other hilly):
63fIiil"-

Roberta _____________________

Comm I

a OeN"r

B. Ful N1o Mn100 Ad .dm and e Ie*
National Republican Cong. Comm..

Cont.

%"*iN Per:
a Other lsecilv):

Pritma a oensem

on ti of a n qniy.

Cntribution Xn Kim~

Omupeela. I
A*m~~ ~ *

mem of EmplVe,

Occupation

owv. vee)7-1,4-8
7-14-81
11-03-81

dy. Yeer)

12-15-81
12-17-81
12-1 8-8l1

17.SI

5

17,50
32.50

4*33

C. F.N Nae. MN d kiP Cee Ne Zr tmpoo Name O Dole , f Eutl
day. vW Receipt This ftle

Cont. 12-14-8L 63.00
12-15-81 3.83

pt For: aOPlimar a Ownra
0ter (spicifyl: Aft,-- yt,.ol*-$s

.. 1_ . .......... end ZIP Ced, Neme of Ewqlew Doe fmet. Aqheun Ea IsCh
day. vwl Ree" T Period

Occupation
plieciep O Primary OGener__
o Other (apecilyl: Awrate Yeewrto.ws-$

SFul Mew. Mahhq Address. a. ZIP Ced "em of Emlployw Do t Im onh of Each

day. yewl Recelt Thi1 Perlod

Occupation
fieept For: 0 Primaey 0 Genarag

o Other Iasily):
Full Name. Malihk* Addess a ZIP Code Nome of Employw Date (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Perlod

occupation
Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General

Other specify): AWrgate Yerto-D-'S
0. Full Name. Mllnil Addreu and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

day. yor) Receipt This PVeiod

occupationReceipt For: 0 Pr mary 0 General
o Other (specify): Aggregate Year.to.De...-S

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Pace (optional). ...............................................

TOTAL Th; Period (last pins this line number only) ............................................

M a u lau Vauam i.auau d.__



katements mey not be s*ro" kfWdVy ew 6 11
end address of any PAlcal Gsrmimee aoftk go

South Dakotsis For ,C1int
A. Pus fWe., now* e..*~d

Ctapi-tl Yacht Club
.1000 Water 5. .E
.Washington, go. Co 20024

Roberts

L purpose of Obbu&A ses8man

Visbureemet for: "knuys I -d

11. pop "w"s. 61101t41" Adirneft a" Riod Pu" ats (men." wem~e

Western Airlines I;.
Rapid' City8 S. Do be.u~b 7in6-81 424.5

C..F. fem* .M.I Adrse and ZiP Coft PurPose of Dateseem 6os, m. MAsmvl of to
EJ8st 3%k Club - dy ,r
500O No Kingbury Fund Raising791500
hicagos 111 60610 ols~mens for: Q3'lsy ~ee

* 0C Other 1s1ecfy)I:
cy Price Of Dae Imenti. Awow o1fe

oy Prce dye vw) 0M.-buuesm. ITOO Period:1700 x Street, NOW* Suite 503 Fund Raiui! 7i2-8 1,000 .
sigoD. C, 2006 Olst"'rsement lo: Oessere 8-21-81 J1,000.00

Fli tdme Meln a Other (speciy): '

"Pill Lee PW". "Mr OlaW&eemens
106 North Carolina Avenue S E Consultant 8-24-.81 18000e00

%Jashington, 'D. C. Ditesmnt for: Iwrimerv CGenera 9-11-81 -3,00000
VW Poll Naeme. Welling Aurend ZI Cof L PcfI son ft

eP1ll Lee-Cant. dy veer) Dswes This Pwro
Dibuseonfo: ermay 04o1l2-3-81 1,005.69

Olsumther '~erlmry yenr 9-22-81. 11.94
1:04hle &UQAd Resau nw VCd Purpos of DisbeenOeemnt. Amount of fEachTh esaratday. "eor) Disbursment Thi Period500 Worth Kingsbury Fund Raising 9-24-81 275.00

Chicago, 111 60610 Disbursement for: OPr *imarv 0 Generet
______________________________ 0 Other (speify):

14. FullIdeame. M&Ukin Addrou end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Anmun of Each
Arnie Schusterman day, veer) Dhsbursnmenm This Period
1255 N Clark Suite 2901 d...mr-Uaiing 10-05-81 561.40
Chicago, Ii 60610 D;sbursement for: LP*remery aOGenerel

- a Other (specity):
1. Full Name. Ma11ine Addrein end ZI-P tade MFU O IDU5II

I 40c0;w 0
d.svwe

Decision Making Information Consultant
2760 North Main Street Oisburserment for: Ci~rmary CGeneroi

- c- ta A a, -14f -rM q7_Q1 0 Othoor (specify):

Date (month.
day. ypear)

9-25-81
11-10-81

Amount ot Each
Disbursement This Period
3,500.00
3,600.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements mhis Pape loptIonal) ...........

TOTAL Tbis Period Plast Pace this line nlumber only) .....................

bid imon- tty*

19%2060

I
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eome gis purpeact nthm W tnU
Naom of Comm~tw OR NoP)

Wonment wy not 1e
wseddesI ofay Po I* 5613 osibuoa twqmou m* bi

South Dakotans .or Cint Roberts
A. ul Ws*m% Wu11b~e Aires. und 20' Nm.Prog 60buurs 0M, w(meowu &M 1'un "lAJon Minerik & AssocLiates isv.r,,,lP.. Box 423 __9-2 1 000
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7777 Leesburg Pike 10-9-81 11225.00Falls Church, Virginia 22043 Oftureotfr:wlms Oeneral 12-14-81 750.00

o0 Oher 49wey:
Full Name. Melling Addre. sotd ZIP Code Puup of Digbqpem..t Oets (month. Amount of lads

.. idcontjnent Broadcasting Co. Media dy. -81 .,men T4k00.0
Phillips Ave at 13th St. -11-4-81 40000
ioux FRlls S. D. 57102 0 othee):

Fullyi Nam*. Mailing Add.. and ZIP' Code Pwpness of Disbursernent Deis (month,. Amoujnt of EachCity Tavern Club day. vow) O emmmi Th Prod
206 M Street N w Fundr* - 12-3-81 1157.69
ashington, D C 20007 oabtl, Othe oGh, 8 1,1
Full Name, Maling Aidrern and ZIP Code Pumau. of Dlsburesmet Date (monnth. Amnount of lEgoPos tmaster Postage daV. vow! Oisbrowge, Thk Period

12-14-81 600.00Pierre, S. Do Oubruemntlfor: 061rhnsry OCGe ,a 12-16-81 200.00Nam, Mllig Airs eu ~0 Other fuamily): ... 6-.226 Oil aft
0. Full Name, Mellin Adce and ZIP Code Puron of Dosburwmlnet Ote (month. Amom of EachP~otmate-cotoday, 

vear) Disarwsmt This Pevriod9-1-81 36.00

Disbusem nt (or: Ruimary oDine.oaI 11-2-81 40*00S O ther (sr*setv): 12-17-81 00 -n
H. Full Name. Malling Adend -ZIP Code Purpous of Diswrement Dats (month. Amount of Each -Reed Boatright 

. day. vear) Disburment This Polod5950 Wilson Blvd. Egxpense reimbursement ll-13-81 250.00
Arlington, Va 22205 0shursmentnfor: Oftrmary OGenero, 7-24-81 90.55

O Other (sruclfyl:I. Full Name. Meiling Addren nd ZIP Cede Purpose of Disburnment Dote (month. Amount of EachWeadon Printing Services' day. year) Disbursement Ths Period723 North Saint Asaph Street Sum 9-25-81 285.00
Alexandria, Virginia 22314 Oer: I [,. W,)ry:

SUBTOTAL u 1);slorsemon t This Page (opt;on.ll............................................

TOTAL TONis reF;ot (last ge this line number only). .. .....................................
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ITEMIZED

itm o COMUN~m 110 FUN)

South Dakotans Per C11int

stomanta mete amo be sold ow "#by~ Aft PnOUI' for the PV9O *f.uiin ot
addrss. of any t' t e' owe~mmbso gok aet ontrlbutlena from ouch oong

Roberts
A. Poll *Io..4 Melfktg Adee" d toP cod* Pu'p..e of hlbanesment Date (mon'th. Amowa.o tp1
T-Bell Travel AgentCy day*,., veelONa011 *Vt

II~~iI 2-21-81 40000
Washingtons D C fllaewotireNt for: 3atbrlgy fInorei

a. Poll Name. Mal"~ "ddrew =0d10 Cod. Punapoo of OlabwoomntI Date (month.- Amount o *1 ow
Clint Rob*Vts Io.Yor Olw'emn TV#*'fggb420 S Capital S 9 Trawl I 472.00*
Washington, D C 20023 Olsbunsett for: A rlmry OGazrs 7-24-81 .122*99

C. Pll ome M 4 A= aitV- -0 4thwbw~~j:9-25-81 A61010.C. ul ~oe*Mol~n Ad'. ad 2 Cd.Pwrpose of 01unroofnt D.o. (month. a or
Clint Roberts-Cont. wof Dishursoem, This PwWs

____10___5__81 435.28

DisPOlhuruleet for:.rmer OGenegaI 11-7-81 54,94
mwurl W"101"Adrmo"2 ol Puio of Ohbumonte Date (mfonth. Amwount of lam*
J&tiona1 Republican Cong Comm Media day. year) Dleburuemet This Falod

320 First Street S E Xn btto -T ft- 7'14.-81 11.67
W ahntn C 20003 Diburonemnt for: ur O~enwm D 7-14-81 4.08VIP~ asitoothermewhyl: 11-03-81 17.501"fwll Nam. Mo~llin Addrese and ZIP Coda 'purpow of "wb~aeot Date (monthi Amount of lc

National Republican-Cont da.yer DIkbwnSA TO*s Pool
11-03-;81 5.33

Oibunmntor ~rmay G~e~l11-06-81 -4.08

pqw fm. afieAdrwsn V oePuma"* of Ohb....., Omt (month. Awm oun f took
&tiona1 Republican-Cont day* ar) Dhburoomsnt This Pwre

12-17-81 32.50
N Oa~Dsbursament for: OChmeq OC3.noral 121-14.33o Other (specify:

qj.u1 Nam. MelMng Adds.. end ZIP Cod. Purpose of Diabursm~nt Dae (month. Amount of Emah
National Republican Cong. coma Art Service day"r I OlsbursomsmtisPedbed
320 First Street S E wflxJjjjtain V.-Kind 12-14-81 63.00
Washington, D C 20003 Disbursement for: OPrirnary OGeneral

____________________________________ OOther (mpe~cfy):
34. Full! Nam. Mailing Address ad IP Cod. Purpose of Mthhursment Dat. (month. Amount of Each
National Republican Cong Comm Printing day. year I isburement TlaPorlod
320 First Street S C .ontribution In-Kind 12-15-81 3.'83
Was hing ton, D. C 20003 Ossbuvlement for: OPrlmary OGeneral

________________________________________ 0 Other (sp*ClfyI:
1. Pull Name. Mailing Addram and ZIP Cod. Purnose of Disburement onts (niontlt. Amount of ech

Gee bdllhday. year) Olsbursent This Parlod
G0n4 Abdaclah Contribution IN-Kind 76-81 82.50

Sioux Fails, So D,. 57105 Dsusmn o.nieyDeoa

SIJDTOTAL nf D's?,ursemnents This Pagg (otional)..............................................

TOTAL Ihis Period (last 0320 this tine numberr only....................................... 39,507.98



Federal Electo'q ission 8
326 K Street.W. 3

hiNa ton'* C. C
RE: MIR 1429

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is ih response the the above referenced complaint agaitj t | ts
Committee which you received on March S. 1982, alleging that the $.. t*
Dakotans for Clint Roberts Committee has violated certain sections of. the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Specifically, the complaint all eges that this Committee filed a rerft w ,
failed to itemize receipts totalling $33,753.82, and further allegMot '
such deficiencies were willful and intentional.

I hereby affirm that the report filed by this Committee dated Januar , -

1982, was lacking certain required itemized information. However, t -
omission of the required information was not in any way an attempt byrthis
Committee to withhold that information..

!- CAn

Prior to the end of the reporting period in question, the Committee arranged
with a computer firm to have all required reporting data compiled .by computer.
When the print-out was received to be included with the year-end report, it
.was discovered that the computer program was inadequate in that it did not
contain much of the required information and did not differentiate between
itemized contributions for the various categories. Rather than submit that
print-out, the Committee chose to submit the report without the required
itemized information and subsequently file an amended report which accurately
reflected the itemized receipts and disbursements according to the break-
down required on FED Form 3, Page 2.

It was hoped that a new computer program could be used to develop the
reporting documents, however, that could not be accomplished in a timely
fashion. The report was manually amended, was signed by nyself on February
27, 1982, and was mailed to the Clerk of the House on March 1, 1982, identified
as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated herein.

In view of the above presented facts and attached document, I feel the
Committee has demonstrated that it has met the requirements of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and that no action should be
taken against the Committee in connection with this matter.

If additional documentation or testimony is required in this matter, please
contact me.

Sincerely

Seal 0. R. Brancel
Treasurer

Subscribed and sworn to before me this j;iz ayof 19][Z

Officer Administering Oath
: - - " . : :'c :-, ;-.i
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Mv3 I" Yw Roport ynlcus eer (wy

Thiseotcnaisatvt for - K Ptlmwy Election

TOtW Colmm"Wns(oher than loans) (frm Uinet I ..

Tod Contribuion Refunds Ifrom Uim 2dW.. .

NOt Conitiution (oterthan loan) (Subtract Urn Sb from

- .~: NtDOrtng Expendiure:

-'a)Tota Operating Expenditures (from Uine 17) ...........

*)TtlOffaetsto Operatin Expenditure (from Urn 14)...

- Is)Net pertng Extpendiure (Subtract Urn 7b from 7)..

TWO"fudwreopmnpeelg~-

eletlnr on In4*. th "o -

Thirtieth day reps,: following to awar m.ed

Termknaton Report!*-*~.-

Genera Eletion a Spsml Eleetin a~ IuofII eco

CelumAI This Pald

S42,r381'.32 .5:4,-679--e;

0 lOO1 00

4 42 ,37.1.032'-

$ 41,554.51

-Cmdh Hend at Cof Reporting Paro(Irom Line.27)..................20 4 "

DebtsWI wwwl ,-stofl 0w T*0 QW"Imwuusu

~(embie all on Schedule Cor Schedule D)...................S 0 .

e~nd Oblipetions Owed BY the Committee
Simeaflon Schedule Cor Schedule D)................. .0 2,500.00

oilg eatlf that I hawesuamind this RePOrt end to the beet of my knowledge and haoIFo urha
- It is . .seen o w e.

Fedel E

- 0. R. Brancel Tll.. FOm
Type .Tor Prnt Nae of Treasume

I S1

4, 46 6 9 *3 2:* .

4 6 ,-.I

laction ConImason
004244"

SiGNATRE OF TREASURER Da

NOTE: Submission of Woma. erroneous, or intomalete informastlon may subject the person signing this Rept to the penalties of2 U.S.C. §4370.

All pmlokue versons of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3. are obolk. sund should no longer be wood.
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2I5 OA Une 23sn.........................................
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(i) T~OTAL CNRSTO REP UNDS ad .20ad20............

. " .O"-hER DISSURtSEMdENTS...................................
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Weinberg Investmeni
Inc.

O& ionOseup I n=
Ammt we- ~t- iif

,A

a!,
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C".

" '" : I

A. J" MisS. a-i W0a
Wil0 3 E. Tiee ns

*slS5O K Stroet .O.
Washington- D.C. 20006

~51

Timmins &

consultant

10-29-n8
Rsu@@W *b Pet

550 0

Odr b'-"lly"- Di gesee W - 255.0 ___ _ vow - ."

S. -ipa mmum" Adage a in Goa No" of imphy0 OVI.0. .Ai,,.in of@...,

."Collis P. Chandler, Jr. Chandler & Assoc. . -. -

.401 Denver Club Blvd. 12,7 81 :500.00,1.,
Denver, CO.80202 . • . .

R,'.u. 0---- :; R-- :' - . Ugm "w iy 'vwA . m s - o-...._ :'.-". :':-"" - ..,o:

AgortlaeV . I-S . 0 ... - .~ . ........

1670 .Broadway esrnCrude O£i 500.: ... .- A:"
* Denver, CO 80202 •_____"___ ._ 12-7-81 -"0.0:..

Rei lpeFor: .. Mmmi Omeu oil oroducer ___-"____.". .:: :'C.-FNN..ulm diee 3m Nunns of Emttye Ininsinh Amman' ofoa

Rollbert B. Ferguson . dm.ew .. Rec_. im....ir ...,
610 Newport Cent. Dr. self V) : . " 7 -pw.
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PlauW For: It rmeev ' oem,, ro. . , ,--. -

uo-0 , Emplo .- - +-.. . :'- -. -

L Fog Name. Milk Add.. wmd ZIP Cod

David Y. Denholm
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'Falls Church, VA 22043

Rossept For: fMum

Nwne of my

Public Service
Research Council

President

F. FNWNo. Miks *Akm &d ZIP Cede.

ewis F. Weinberg
,kBox 8 • •
+Elk Point, SD 57025

Ely, yew

8-.-1
a 0._ 1-"

Awamasm V.a..Se.~tin-* ~ ~ A - A A "
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-.....- ---.nt. f ... a_,..- ::

.e1ei.. j s 0 0 rt.C
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1826 Wyoming Avenue i
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da. year
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i'Chicago, IL 60606
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061 -io5 "2

- 4
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John P. Margelewski Self dsymp,. .. M0Nrthi Porin
4540 N. Marmora :61

Chicago, IL 60630 8__________ 25060
Mesnsp For 30 1% @u11M broker ____ - --
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1700 K tWSie53 Fundraising ~ 7/24/81 1,000.00
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f!The'Restaurant

500 orthKingsbury
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Postage

D&*urmmet for: )OPik try
0 Othr (spec"Ify:

O CeneraI

Date *non*.
day.yver).

L2/14/81:
L2/16/81-
6/26/81'.

4e". yeaW)L9/1/81 I
1/2/81:

1%

*Amiounof fteh
DbUrsmnt Tiserd

6 00 00
200 0
"3600' m

A.vunt ofbl~

-09-

1~ 0&0" . n
H. Pull Nmow* ^"a~no Mod ZIP Cabe Puieee of Dhbuesemat Daoa ownth. Amun of Each ..

-.'Reed Boatright Meals &Lodging dv ve)Dsusmn hsPro
..5950 Wilson Blvd. 1/381 2 s.o W6

Arlington VA 22205Disbursmntfor: IPriry OGeneral7/48905
Arlington, VA 22205 a~ Other (specify): st7/489065

I.. PUNl Nm. MaNkin Acddres and ZP Code Purpos of Disbuuseement Date (month. Amnount of Each
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Us. Loila unking
220 West Pleasant
Pierre, South Dakota .57501

Re: MUR 1429

Dear Ms. Hunking:

the Federal Election Commission has reviewed the a13egations
of your complaint dated February 27, 1982 and determine that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

--N Information provided by the respondent to find reason to believeSouth Dakotans for Clint Roberts violated 2 U..C. S 434(b)(3) (A)
by failing to itemized receipts on its 1981 Year-nd Report.
However, as the Committee filed an amendment to its. 1981 Year-lnd
Report on March 5, 1982 itemizing the receipts, the Cmmission
also determined to take no further action in this matter;

eAccordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

0 of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

0o complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



O.R. Brancel, Treasurer
South Dakotans for Clint Roberts
P.O. Box 1014
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Re: NUR 1429

Dear Mr. Brancel:

On March 15, 1982, the Comission notified you of a
complaint alleging that South Dakotans for Clint Roberts had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on April v 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you to find reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(3)(A) and to take no further action.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



-18ifJ1 *6

Amu S---. I=

10: Cherles m. Steele, Omera.. *U...
Federal XLection Cimisin-on

WI0: Patricia A, Biasp DireftwCI
Office of ecorde and mg rrtiat

33: MM 1429

Dx -oned please find a letter fc Mt. 0. IL uml, the tr@WW
of Ronberts for Oongress Cbmittee VM South LMo Ft Clint ebrts),
which was received by this office.

Since this cmwmnt co a a aint filed against

the caittee, I am forwarding it to y office t hndle in a mmmc
cxrmistent with Cmission ptoe~re.

This d ament has not been aicrfLlmd or inW in cur -zte
index.

If I can be of further amistuame please d not hesitate o cottct

cc: Doug Patton
Stephen Duffy



1ec~t ICmsOn

I .ton D C. .20463

MA 91#8 ' "r, AI 1429

This letter is in response the the above referenced complain
Cogmittee which you received on March 5, 1982, alleging that
Dakotans for Clint Roberts Committee has violated certain seo t

i.. Federal 'lection-Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Specifically, the complaint alleges that this Committee filed.a re ich
failed to iteinize receipts totalling $33,753.82, and further alleges tht
such deficiencies were willful and intentional.

I hereby affirm that the report filed by this Committee dated January 30,
1982, was lacking certain required itemized information. However, the
omission of the required information was not in any way an attempt ly this
Committee. to withhold that information.

Prior to the end of the reporting period in question, the Comittee arranged
with a computer firm to have all required reporting data compiled by computer.
When the print-out was received to be included with the year-end report, It
was discovered that the computer program was inadequate in that it-did not
contain much of the required information and did not differentiate-between
itemized contributions for the various categories. Rather than suiWt. t
print-out, the Committee chose to submit the report without the rquired
itemized information and subsequently file an amended report which accurately
reflected the itemized receipts and disbursements according to the brek-'
down required on FED Form 3, Page 2.

It was hoped that a new computer program could be used to develop the
reporting documents, however, that could not be accomplished in a t.iily-
fashion. The report was manually amended, was signed by myself on February27, 1982, and was mailed to the Clerk of the House on March 1, 1982-, dentified
as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated herein.

CC In view of the above presented facts and attached document, I feel the
Conuiittee has demonstrated that it has met the requirements of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and that no action should be
taken against the Committee in connection with this matter.

If additional documentation or testimony is required in this matter, please
contact me.

S incere 
Iy

Seal 0. R. Brancel
Treasurer

SLubscOibed and sworn to before me this n 4a

Officer Administering Oath

• • : A
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fFin e t1ii COmmiSSion3 K Street W. 8
sishingtIn, ..C. 20463

RE: MUR 1429

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in response the the above referenced complaint againt tbts
Committee which you received on March 5. 1982, alleging that the Souft
Dakotans for Cltnt Roberts Committee has violated certain sections of tft
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Specifically, the complaint alleges that this Committee filed a report i41q
failed to itemize receipts totalling $33,753.82, and further alleges Iat
such deficiencies were willful and intentional.

I hereby affirm that the report filed by this Committee dated Januaryx3O,
1982, was lacking certain required itemized information. However, tb
omission of the required information was not in any way an attempt b,-this
Committee to withhold that information. 3% .

Prior to the end of the reporting period in question, the Committee arranged
with a computer fim to have all required reporting data compiled by couter.
When the print-out was received to be included with the year-end report, it
was discovered that the computer program was inadequate in that it did not
contain much of the required information and did not differentiate btween
itemized contributions for the various categories. Rather than submit that
print-out, the Committee chose to submit the report without the required
itemized information and subsequently file an amended report which accurately
reflected the itemized receipts and disbursements according to the break-
down required on FED Form 3, Page 2.

It was hoped that a new computer program could be used to develop the
reporting documents, however, that could not be accomplished in a timely
fashion. The report was manually amended, was signed by nlself on February
27, 1982, and was mailed to the Clerk of the House on March 1, 1982, identified
as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated herein.

In view of the above presented facts and attached document, I feel the
Comittee has demonstrated that it has met the requirements of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and that no action should be
taken against the Committee in connection with this matter.
If additional documentation or testimony is required in this matter, please

contact me.

Sincer

Seal 0. R. Brancel
Treasurer

Subscribed and sworn to before me this -- f (Z

Officer Administering Oath
,v Pu',Iic

C .: , . ., i986
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.. 0 BrOe, Tre4g"e?
South Dakoto;" fort C1lintUb t

S7P. 0. E1ox .1014
Pierx.. South Dakota 57501

R4: MUR 1429

Dear Mr. Brancel:

mowThis letter ig to notify you that on mlarch 5 $2c.V
the Federal Election Commsission received, a campiant eih
alleges that your Committee may ha#e violated certain
sections of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971# as
amended (the ActO) or Chapters 95 and,96 of Title 26,. U0S.
Code. A-copy of this coma ie V* have
numbered this matter NUR 1429. Please refer to this number

CV in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,

- in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.o
if no response is received within 15 days, the Comission

0 may take further action based on the available information.

N Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe. are-relevant to the Comission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S*.C. S.437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
.from the Commission.



-2-

you have any questions, please contact
Ef member assigned to this matter at (2
r. information, we have attached a brief
mission's procedure for handling compla

Sincerely,

Charles .

cc: The Honorab*j40.U* lRberts
1009 Longwos E Office Bldg.
Washington. '. . 20516

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of ,Cnsel Statemot

i
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Ms. Loila ftaking
220 West Pleasant
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Dear Ms Hunking:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complatt
of February 27, 1982, against 'South Dakotans for Clint brts"
and Representative Clint Roberts which alleges violationa ot the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been ase si
to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notifi of
this complaint within 5 days and a "ecomendation to the Federal
Election ComLission as to how this matter should be initi.Uy
handled will be made 15 days after the respondents' notifiction.

You will be notified as soon as the Comiission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,



Violations of 2 USC 434, 11if
Federal Election CrpIaAot'. * aMvW COMILAMN
and related statute * P: 2U
regulations, by Soth baktAR, g (a) (I)
for Clint Roberts. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)

COUNTY OF NIU )

Loila funking, being first duly sworn on oath, dopP

sea and states that she makes this Affidavit based upon her

own personal knowledge, except for those matters which are

alleged to be based upon information and belief. That your

Affiant's address is 220 West Pleasant in Pierre, South Dakota.

That your Affiant alleges that the respondents who

are alleged to have comitted a violation of the cited sta-

tutes are, to the best of your Affiant's knowledge and

belief, "South Dakotans for Clint Robertsp FEC

Identification Number C00141069, the address of which is P.

0. Box 1014 in Pierre, South Dakota, 57501. The Treasurer

of 'South Dakotans for Clint Roberts', based upon your

Affiant's best information and belief, is 0. R. Brancel.

That your Affiant is informed and does believe that 0. R.

Brandcel resides at 403 West Prospect in Pierre, South

- 1-



Dakota, in edition thereto, your Aftint alties 24

complaint against Representative Clint loberts, WI040

address is 1000 Lonmgorth Souse Office Building,

D.C., 20515.

That all statements and allegations containd in this

Affidavit are based upon the 'Report of Receipts and,

Disbursements for an Authorized Comittee', which report was

filed on behalf of *South Dakotans for Clint Roberts* on

February 1, 1982. A copy of such report is annexed hereto,

identified as Exhibit A, and by this reference inceporated

herein.

That to the best of your Affiant's knowledge and

belief, Exhibit A represents the entire report filed by

'South Dakotans for Clint Roberts'. That such report is defi-

cient on its face in that it fails to itemize receipts

totaling $33,753.82.

Specifically, line 11(a) of Page 2 of FEC Form 3

shows individual contributions of $20,017.50 for the period

commencing July 1, 1981, and terminating becember 31, 1981.

Receipts that do not require itemization total $8,627.50.

Accordingly, the sum of $11,390.00 represents individual

contributions, apparently in excess of $200.00 each, which

must be itemized on Schedule A. Schedule A which was filed

with the report, shows contributions in kind from the

National Republican Congressional Committee totaling only

$163.82. Accordingly, there are contributions well over

- 2-



$11000 from individuals that ought to be A

are not-. Your Afflant alleges that this is ai

UsC £434 (b) (3) (A). Your Affiant further allew .

failure to report those funds is a violation of FE

Election Campaign Regulation Section 104.3 (a) (4Y (A)*

In addition thereto, line 11(b) of Page 2 of the

annexed Exhibit shows contributions from political pvrty

committees during the covered period in the sum of

$3,125,00. Those political party committee contributions

are to be itemized as required by 2 USC 3434 (b)(3)(5). Such

contributions are to be itemized on Schedule A as required

by Federal Election Campaign Regulation Section 104.3

(a) (4)(ii) as the annexed Exhibit demonstrates on its face,

such contributions are not itemized.

In addition thereto, line 11(c) of Page 2 of the

annexed Exhibit shows contributions from *other political

committeesw, presumably including political action commit-

tees, totaling $19,238.82. All of those contributions are

to be itemized on Schedule A according to 2 USC 3434 (b)(B).

Those contributions must also be itemized on Schedule A as

required by the regulation last cited.

Your Affiant has been informed and does believe that

the annexed Exhibit has not been supplemented with the

required filings, either with the Federal Election

Commission or with the South Dakota Secretary of State.

- 3-



Tout At-flat Nas been Informed and dosel betieve

filing is required on or bfefo January 31,r 1"20

Your Aft iant would further represnt that the (

of-the Roberts Campaign to comply with Federal staa4tes

willful and intentional insofar as your Aft tant is of thbe

opinion and belief that the Congressman and his staff have

been notified byj members of the media as well as by the

Office of the Secretary of State for the State of South

Dakota that the filing is inadequate, deficient, and In

violation of Federal statutes, Nonetheless, some twenty-five

days have elapsed since the unlawful filing and the

corrected and supplemental data has not been filed.

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 2L day

of February, 1982.

Lbila Hnkn

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this j day of February, 1982.

Notary Public - Sout~tPDakota
My commission expires V -3C -gg

- 4 -
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